Kodiak Inn Best Western

From: karen@ruh.com

Sent: ) Tuesday, January 06, 2015 8:00 AM

To: info@kodiakinn.com

Subject: Your Invoice from Russell-Hampton Co.

Page| Date |invoice No|

1 00/04/14 264241*
SUMMARY COPY

Club Treasurer ' Susan Johnson ey e

Kodiak, AK Rotary Club PAF/Kodiak Inn

Box 652 < ; 2812 70th Ave East

KODIAK, AK 99815 FIFE, WA 98424

m Media Code

- 4581 JRAR 5 RRR/NO720 NET 30, DUE:10/04/14
Ordered By Phone Number Total Wt. # Packages Sh;p Via
SSoaeal (o pee : 3.2Lbs
Message:
Thank you for your order. We appreciate the opportunity to provide
you with the very best Rotary emblem products and service.
Four generations of Rotarians serving Rotarians.
T T S S (T M T T
3060 C-2684241 The Tornado Backpack - 1617.00
: Blank

324 O 324 R10125GP Lapel Pin, 5/8 Gold Plated Member 9250 =L 581080
MERCHANDISE INVOICE TOTAL $ 2427.00
SHIPPING & HANDLING $ 248.94
INVOICE TOTAL $ 2675.94
PAYMENT RECEIVED #:3557 $ -822.04
FINANCE CHARGES 1.5% $ 27.80

FINANCE CHARGES 1.5% $ 28.21
BALANCE FOR THIS ORDER $ 1909.01




Kodiak Inn Best Western

From: karen@ruh.com
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 8:01 AM
To: info@kodiakinn.com
Subject: Your Invoice from Russell-Hampton Co.
3 [Page| Date [invoice No/|
£ 1 0822114 265197*
SUMMARY COPY

Bill To Ship To

Club Treasurer

Kodiak, AK Rotary Club
Box 652

KODIAK, AK 99615

| CustomerNo. | SaleslD. |  Reference# | _ MediaCode

4581 JR AR  RRRINO721 NET 30, DUE:09/21/14
Ordered By Phone Number Total Wt. # Packages Sh:p Via
e - 0.0Lbs ' :

Message:
Thank you for your order. We appreciate the opportunity to provide

you with the very best Rotary emblem products and service.
Four generations of Rotarians serving Rotarians.

Shipped | item# | Description | UnitPrice | Disc | Extension |

700 (6] 700 C-264241A Custom #2 Pencil 0.13 - 91.00

MERCHANDISE INVOICE TOTAL $ 91.00
SHIPPING & HANDLING $ 41.61

- INVOICE TOTAL $ 132.61
FINANCE CHARGES 1.5% $ 1.98
FINANCE CHARGES 1.5% $ 2.02

- FINANCE CHARGES 1.5% $ 2.05
BALANCE FOR THIS ORDER $ 138.67




Amazon.com - Order 111-5392391-6985001 Page 1 of 2

amazoncom

Final Details for Order #111-5392391-6985001
Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: August 13, 2014
Amazon.com order number: 111-5392391-6985001
Order Total: $358.11

Shipped on August 14, 2014

Items Ordered Price
10 of: Eimer's Washable All-Purpose School Glue Sticks, 0.24 Ounce Each, $21.42

60-Pack (E501)
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $214.20
Susan Johnson Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
286 WIRezaNOE Bl e 1= s e ol L s s S e e e
Kodiak, AK 99615-6044 Total before tax: $214.20
United States Sales Tax:  $0.00
Shipping Speed: Total for This Shipment:$214.20

StandardiShipping: . o= 0 - G o s s e b e s

Shipped on August 14, 2014

Items Ordered Price

9 of: iScholar Gross Pack Pencils, #2, Yellow, Box of 144 (33144) $15.99
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Condition: New

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $143.91
Susan Johnson Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
236 W Rezanof Dr ===
Kodiak, AK 99615-6044 Total before tax: $143.91
United States Sales Tax:  $0.00
Shipping Speed: Total for This Shipment:$143.91

Standard Shipping Lo g s 2 A e A e g i g et

Payment information

Payment M.et.hod: Item(s) Subtotal: $358.11
Visa | Last digits: 4759 Shipping & Handling:  $0.00
Billing address Total before tax: $358.11

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print. html/ref=od_aui_print invoice?ie=UTF8&... 4/4/2015




PLEASE RETURN THE REMITTANCE COPY PROVIDED
WITH YOUR PAYMENT,OR A LIST OF ALL PROS PAID.

THIS IS YOUR INVOICE. TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT,
2604274

PHONE:(253)926-3292 INVOICE DATE CARRIER R
acific Ataska Freightways o026 3161 7/16/2014 HORIZON LINES y
1-800-426-9940 Pacific Alaska Freightways, Inc.
~ SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS = . P.0.Box 24827
- ‘ SEGU914325-4  |KO918N D OX
INTERLINE INTERLINE PRO Seattle, WA 98124-0827
UPS 236E20
SHIPPER NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER# $35.83
NS NS 8/15/2014
e SHIPPER . = . CONSIGNEE. = =
RUSSELL HAMPTON BEST WESTERN KODIAK INN BEST WESTERN KODIAK INN
NS 236 W REZANOF DR 236 W REZANOF DR
INDUSTRIAL AIRPORT, KS 66031 KODIAK, AK 99615 KODIAK, AK 99615

: , | weight | Rat :
1 CTN LAPEL PIN 5 $20.80 MIN $20.80

0 UPS UPS SURCHARGE ) 0 $8.17 FC $8.17

33% Fuel SCH $6.86

1 TOTAL & \ ISA A NN\ 5 $35.83
£ ;

PAF PRO 2604274 Pacific Alaska Freightways, Inc Page 1 of 1




ONS 007166200024

o oy NBK_882622997221
00CT W

10081 ¥R NBK 002622977581

00CT WR NBK 002622977381
%S 15 W NB 004310005200
FS 1 S W NB 004310005200
5SUB WR NTBK 002622977180
3SUR WR NTBK 002622977421
5SUB WR NTBK 002622977180
5SUB WR NTBK 002622977180
100CT WR NBK 002622977581
100CT WR NBK 002622977581
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070
100CT WR NBK 002622977581
100CT WR NBK 002622977581
WIDE RULED 893522661004
70CT WR NIBK 002622977070
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070
J0CT WR NTBK 002622977070
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070
70CT WR NIBK 002622977070
80CT WR NTBK 002622976080
30CT WR NTBK 002622976080
80CT WR NTBK 002622976080

WR NTBK 002622977070
;88¥ WR NTBK 002622977070
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070
70CT WR NTBK 002622977070

SALTY SNACKS 007874214841 F

T0S 002840024012 F
BSE%TOS 002840015607 F
DORITOS 002840015636 F
PEPST 2 LT 001200000230 F
DR P/ 7 007800000531 F
el St
DR PEPPER 0082

TOTAL
VISA TEND
ACCOUNT #
g, g
?EANS D - 084295652441117
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Walmart

Save money. Live better.

( 907 ) 481 - 1670
MANAGER SCOTT HOSETR
2911 MILL BAY RD

KODIAK AK 99615

\Jd’
I]\m

ST# 2711 OP# 00000973 TE# 01 TR# 06467

20CT BOX AS 890132401008
20CT BOX AS 890132401008
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
30CT PENCILS 072432886069
PENCIL 081455001460
20CT BOX AS 890132401008
20CT BOX AS 890132401008
20CT BOX AS 890132401008

USA GOLD 007234841055
PENCIL 081455001460
SCISSORS 002033504098
SCISSOR 002033504769
SCISSORS 002033504087
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

002033504098

OR
CLOROX WIPES 004460030208
CLOROX WIPES 004460030208
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Walmart >

Save money. Live bettar,

) 481 -

BEVER. "! l Izl\N

1\ 1 MILL BAY RI)
PK A

FACE T18SUF
FACE TISSUE
SA AR 4 i s
W ] ACF
907-481-1500 FACE TISSUE
STORE MGR MIKE MURRAY W US! FACE TTSSUE
THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING WIT FACE TTSSUE
FACE TISSUE
g
-ACE T1
GEN MERCHANDISE FACE TISSUE
i ey FACE TISSUE  (c i
16 QTY SOFT TOUCH KI FACE TISSUE (i)
' B 35.04 GO SHPST5 0044800311
ResPréC e $.58 w o o CLXDTSWPST5 (04460031 165
Card Savinge . . ios , 63 SUBTOTA
S 10.11 TAX 1 7'00“1% 7.4
es 1.08- | 113.72
Lard Ssviafioy rency) Ay 15.00 VISA TEWD 11575
ReaPrice 7 45- s ACCOUNT # AEKA Sorxt w759 §
Card Savinss 5.99 APPROVAL # 005167
TICONDERDOGR PENCIL 3.79 REF # 423200347108
TICONDEROGA 2 PENC 4.62- TRANS 10 -
Tok EXEHPTION. . o2'ss VAL IDATTON
sxxx TAX o 65.93 PAYMENT PR
VE VS KXXXXXXXXXXX475 TERMINAL # 240
.00
\GE . ¢ 08/20/14 09015
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SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCICSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
SCISSORS
CISSORS

__-AQUAFINA—

ACCOUNT #

APPROVAL # 042459
REF # 42

UL2U33ou4U8 /
002033504087
002033504087
002033504098
002033504098
002033504098
002033504087
002033504098
002033504098
002033504098
002033504087
002033504087
002033504098
002033504098
002033504098
002033504087
004000042431 F
001200000159
SUBTOTAI
TOTAL
VISA TEND

82.36
2.36
XXKK XXXR FREX 24

08/19/14 17:44:

CHANGE DUl

2655138 (6\%
_ \ &

i
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Q2RXARRRIEE
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# TTEMS SOLD 140
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Try the new Savings Catch
Go to walmart.com/Savings
08/19/14

*xxxCUSTOMER COPYx*x i

4 4135 1300 1981
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Save m

(
MA

oney. Live better.

907 ) 481 - 1670
NAGER BEVERLY EGAN
2911 MILL BAY RD
KODIAK AK 99615

Walmart >;<

ST# 2711 OP# 00002818 TE# 05 TR# 00127

FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
FACE TISSUE
[ACE TISSUE
I ACE TISSUE
NOTEBOOK

23 AT
NOTEBOOK

003700084381
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
002622977070

1 FOR 0.25
002622977076
F 0.25

23 AT 1 FOR :
CRZ 24CRAYON 088492010201

27 AT 1 FOR 0.28
COLORED PENC 007166204012
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
SCISSOR
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SCISSORS
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PINK ERASER 072432886002 2.06 X
PINK ERASER 072452886002 2.06 X
PINK ERASER 072432886002 2.06 X
PINK ERASER 072432836002 2.06 X
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
PINK ERASER 072432686002 2.06 X
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

_SUBTOTAL ~ 206.00

TAX 1 7.000 % 14.42

~ TOTAL 220.42

VISA TEND  220.42
ACCOUNT # xxxx wxxx xxxx 4759 S

APPROVAL # 035487
REF # 422800537823
TRANS 1D - 0384226848460594

VALIDATION -

MSV3

PAYMENT SERVICE - E
TERMINAL # 30003215

08/16/14 15:34:20

CHANGE DUE 0.00

# TITEMS SOLD 100

TC# 4990

|

M

|

4664 3408 6046 0348 5

(T

il

Try the new Savings Catcher today!
Go to walmart.com/SavingsCatcher
08/16/14 15:34:21

xxxCUSTOMER COPY®xx

!
Walmart > <.

Save money. Live better.

( 907 ) 481 - 1670
MANAGER BEVERLY EGAN
2011 MILL BAY RD
KODIAK AR 99515

<T# 2711 OP# 00000921 TE# 06 TR# 04618

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
PINK ERASER 072437886002 2.06 X
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
PINK ERASER 07243.,c86002 2.06 X
PINK ERASER 072432636002 2.06 X
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
PINK ERASER 072432886002 06
PINK ERASER 072432886002 0
PINK ERASER 072432686002 0

PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432836002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432686002
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
PINK ERASER 072432885002
PINK ERASER 072432€8,U02
PINK ERASER 072432636002
PINK FRASER (072432886002
PINK ERASER 072432886002
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SCISSOR 002033504769 164 X
SCISSCRS 002033504098 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033504098 1.64 X
SCISSCRS 002033304301 4.44 X
SCISSORS 002033304301 4.44 X
SCISSORS 002033504098 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504773 1.64 X
SCISSCR 002033504770 1.64 X
PENCIL. 007206712120 0.97 X
PENCIL 007206712120 0.97 X
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
SCISSCOR 002033504772 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033304098 1.64 X
SCISSCR 002033504772 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504772 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033304770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 0012033504772 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033504308 2.77 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504772 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033504308 2.77 X
SCISSOR 002033304776 1.64 X
SCISSOR 0012033504772 1.64 X
SCISSORS 0020335040498 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033304769 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033304304 2.77 X
SCISSOR 002033504773 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504772 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033304098 1.64 X
SCISSOR 0020335047776 1.64 X
SCISSOR 0012033504776 1.64 X
SCISSCR 002033504772 1.64 X
SCISSCOR 002033304772 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033304098 1.64 X
e SRR it 24 ER
TAX 1 7.000 % 12.92
TOTAL  197.55
VISA TEND 197.55
ACCOUNT # xkxx wKux wxxx 4759 S

APPROVAL # (35665
REF # 423100154772

TRANS ID - (46
VALIDATION - KKK

PAYMENT SERVICE - E
TERMINAL # 47005091

03718714

Ml

704 2175 235

4231157196767
KKH

20:38:47

CHANGE DUE 0.00

# ITEMS SOLD 112

H
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'77 7936 6
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Walmart s'<

|
Save maney. Live better,

( 907 ) 481 - 167
MANAGER BEVER. ¥ AN
KODTAK Ak 2
A 0 K 99615
ST# 2711 OP# 00000921 TEH 5
QLRI 00921 TE4 03 TR#10395!)

Try the new Savings Catcher today!
Go to walmart.com/$avingsCatcher
03718714 2):38:48

002033504098 ;
SCISSORS 002033504008 184 %
SCISSORS 002033504008 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 k
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSORS  0(12033504198 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 )
SCISSORS 002033504096 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504772 1.64 X
SCISSORS 002033504095 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSORS 001203350496 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1764 }
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 )
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 ¥
SCISSORS  0(12033504008 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 )
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISS0R 002033504713 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 }
SCISSOR 002033504770 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033304769 1.64 X
SCISSOR 002033504769 1.64 X
SCISSORS 0012033504008 1.64 X
SCISSORS (12033504198 1.64 X
SCISSORS  0(12033504098 1.64 X
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